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From:

To:

Cc:

Date:

RE: RE: GORA request Resolution 14-R-3974 Follow up X 2

"Open Records City Council." <OpenRecords-CityCouncil@AtlantaGa.Gov>

"Jerry Lee" <filez1@mail.com>, "Open Records City Council." <OpenRecords-CityCouncil@AtlantaGa.Gov>

"Denius, Kristen" <kdenius@AtlantaGa.Gov>, "Clerk, Municipal" <municipalclerk@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Mar 5, 2019 6:30:29 PM

Mr. Lee,

 

Attached is the Staff Agenda for the July 29, 2014 Public Safety & Legal Administration
Committee.  I can confirm that there was no additional research or file notes provided from the
Office of Research & Policy. An audio recording of the July 29, 2014 Public Safety Committee
briefing was lost during last year’s ransomware attack here at the City.  I provided you with the
agendas, minutes, video, and legislation as that was included in your request.  Additional
information may be available from other custodians you mentioned in your request.

 

As to emails, I will need a timeframe for which you would like and also a list of individuals
whose emails you are requesting.  As mentioned in my original response, the first email I
received from you regarding this open records request was dated Tuesday, February 26, 2019
at 8:02 a.m.  The City Council Open Records email account has no record of any emails from
you on February 21, 2019.  Please let me know if I may be of any additional assistance.

 

Thanks

 

From: Jerry Lee <filez1@mail.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 6:59 PM 
To: Open Records City Council. <OpenRecords-CityCouncil@AtlantaGa.Gov> 
Subject: Re: RE: GORA request Resolution 14-R-3974 Follow up X 2

 

Theo,

 

Specifically, the file notes, and all research conducted and policy correspondences as to all investigations,
emails, phone records, sign in sign out sheets as to all those who participated in the research and policy
analysis, I did not see not one aspect of research and Policy sent in your GORA response.  

 

Am I to understand that the Public Safety Committee was not authoritatively briefed on any thing as to the
$275,000.00 of public funds that was given away?  

 

Please tell me that there is more data as to a record trail that outlines reasons for the City of Atlanta's Public
Safety Committee to authorize such a lavish payment?  That under GORA these records must be available
other then what can be pulled up online, which everything you provided is already available online.

 

Thank you for your prompt response,  since this GORA response was already after the 3 days, I would hope
this information would be available Monday?

 

Jerry

 

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 at 3:11 PM 
From: "Open Records City Council." <OpenRecords-CityCouncil@AtlantaGa.Gov> 
To: "Jerry Lee" <filez1@mail.com>, "Open Records City Council." <OpenRecords-
CityCouncil@AtlantaGa.Gov> 
Cc: "Denius, Kristen" <kdenius@AtlantaGa.Gov>, "Clerk, Municipal" <municipalclerk@AtlantaGa.Gov>,
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"Chambers, Dexter" <dchambers@AtlantaGa.Gov> 
Subject: RE: GORA request Resolution 14-R-3974 Follow up X 2

Mr. Lee,

 

Please find the attached memorandum related to your recent open records request.  As
stated in the memo, I did not receive any email from you dated February 21, 2019.  Please
let me know should you have any questions.

 

Thanks

From: Jerry Lee <filez1@mail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:00 AM 
To: Open Records City Council. <OpenRecords-CityCouncil@AtlantaGa.Gov> 
Cc: filez1@mail.com 
Subject: Fw: GORA request Resolution 14-R-3974 Follow up X 2

 

Theo,

 

Under GORA the requirement to respond was Three (3) Business days.

 

What is the current situation of the availablity to review?

 

Thank you

 

Jerry 

 

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 5:58 PM 
From: "Jerry Lee" <filez1@mail.com> 
To: OpenRecords-CityCouncil@atlantaga.gov 
Subject: GORA request Resolution 14-R-3974

Theo,

 

Steven Carr expresses you are a very good Man!

 

It seems as though there should be a tremendous amount of research completed on this legislation,
yet members of the Committee at that time was forced to rely on what was recalled very limited
information especially from the law department as what was provided to them to make some very
important decisions as to Public Safety and measures to protect the Public and environment.

 

Your careful and considerate detailed consideration in this request is sought.

 

I know three business days is quick but what are we going to do, its the law!

 

Regards,

 

Jerry

Attachments

PSLA Staff Agenda - 7-29-14.pdf
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